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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: venessa.chan@fwd.com

Sent: Friday, 3 January 2020 4:11 PM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com'; ‘admin-a@Ikkauto.com'

Ce: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; clara.li@fwd.com

Subject: Your Ref: FT/smc/101406/PD (833) SFW688Z, YOUR INSURED CAR: SJX2481L Our

Ref: 1202000000267

Dear Nivitha,

Please refer to the email below and liaise with TP repairer for PRS.

Please create the case in Merimen .

Kindly upload all correspondence emails/documents sent to you into Merimen.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Venessa Chan

Administrative Assistant, Claims

FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four. Singapore 038986
E  venessa.chan@fwd.com

W www.fwd.com.sg

i PP f %Y -

i o (W

XU NGV caihiess madical SutpaUeRt e AEOUY e Y1y
travel | Singapore panel clinic: and worldwide emergoncy A o FWD
insurance  |° — - [ipssistance with FWD Flyer mobile sBpall

|

y &

From: Venessa Chan - SGUser

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 4:10 PM

To: 'Iy'

Cec: max@advlawllc.com; eldred@833motorsports.com; admin@833motor.com.sg;
admin@833motorsports.com; Motor Claims SG - SG Common; Clara Li Zirong - SGUser

Subject: Your Ref: FT/smc/101406/PD (833) SFW688Z, YOUR INSURED CAR: SIX2481L Our Ref:
1202000000267

HiJY & Eldred,

Thank you for your selection of LKK Auto Consultants.
We will proceed to assign survey.

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

-

Y

-
travel
insurancae |°

From: Jy [mailto:jiayun.lee@advlawllc.com]

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 3:00 PM

To: Venessa Chan - SGUser

Ce: max(@advlawlle.com; eldredi@833motorsports.com; admin@83 3Motor.com.sa;
admin(@833motorsports.com; Motor Claims SG - SG Common; Clara Li Zirong - SGUser

Subject: RE: Your Ref: FT/smc/101406/PD (833) SFW688Z, YOUR INSURED CAR: SJX2481L Our Ref:
1202000000267

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Venessa Chan,

We refer to the above matter and to your email dated 03/01/2020.
We confirm to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert.
Please contact Mr Eldred, 8332 2833.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Jy
A' DVANCE
IEVARCT TAW—LLE

430 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #11-01 OrangeTee Building Singapore 319402
Tel: (65)6323 5488 | Fax: (65)6258 5521

"*WARNING: Computer viruses can and/or may be transmitted via email. Kindly check and ensure that all emails

received from our firm ends with the domain @advlawllc.com before acting on them. When and/or if unsure, please

2



contact us to verify. Please note that the company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted
by this email.

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL
This message, its contents and any files transmitted with it are intended SOLELY for the addressee(s) and may be legally

privileged and/or confidential. Access by any other party is unauthorised without the express written permission of the sender.
If you have received this message in error, you may not copy or use the contents, attachments or information in any way.
Please destroy it and contact us immediately via e-mail return. This message has been prepared using information believed by
the author to be reliable and accurate; we make no warranty as to its accuracy or completeness. We do not accept
responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent.

From: venessa.chani@fwd.com <venessa.chanifwd.com>

Sent: Friday, January 03, 2020 1:45 PM

To: jiayun.lee@advlawllc.com

Ce: max@advlawlle.com; eldred@833motorsports.com; admin@833motor.com.sg;
admin(@833motorsports.com; motorclaims.sg(@fwd.com; clara.li@fwd.com

Subject: Your Ref: FT/smc/101406/PD (833) SFW688Z, YOUR INSURED CAR: SIX2481L Our Ref:
1202000000267

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

DearJY,

Please note my insured’s vehicle number is SJX2481L.

Refer to your email dated on 02.01.2020 of the PRI Notice of your client’s vehicle SFW688Z;
Please find our panel surveyors as follows: -

| LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

2. INFINITI APPRAISAL SERVICE

3. AJAX INSPECTION SERVICES PTE LTD

4. RT APPRAISAL PTE LTD

If you are not agreeable to any of the above, we reserve our rights to request for pre-repair inspection of your client's
vehicle.

We look forward to receiving your reply.
Thank you.

*Please note that contents of this email should not be construed as any admission of liability on the part of our insured
and/ or insurers. We hereby maintain full reservation of rights and all defences available to us.

*Please note that we do not accept fax. Hence, please send in any correspondences related to Motor Claims via
e-mail to motorelaims.sg@fwd.com.

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
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From: Jy [mailto:jiayun.lec/@advlawllc.com]

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 1:04 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Ce: max@advlawllc.com; 'Eldred'; '833 Motor LP Admin'; '833Motorsports Admin'

Subject: Our Ref: FT/smc/101406/PD (833) SFW688Z, YOUR INSURED CAR: SKP1188X

Dear Sir/ Ms,

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURUSANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES.

We act for who has been instructed with motorcar no. SFW688Z, with instructions to repair the same.
Accident on : 30/12/2019 @ 17:50 HRS, ALONG CTE BEFORE BUKIT TIMAH EXIT

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:-

Venue 4 833 MOTORSPORTS
160 SIN MING DRIVE
#02-09 SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722

PIC J ELDRED

Contact No g 8332 2833

Thank you.

Best Regards

Jy
ADVANCE
IDVEANCEE AW LLE

430 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #11-01 OrangeTee Building Singapore 319402
Tel; (65)6323 5488 | Fax: (65)6258 5521



"*WARNING: Computer viruses can and/or may be transmitted via email. Kindly check and ensure that all emails
received from our firm ends with the domain @advlawllc.com before acting on them. When and/or if unsure, please

‘ contact us to verify. Please note that the company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted
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

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.

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
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain, Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.



Singapore NRIC
389G

SFWé688Z
No
ite 06 Jan 2020
B.MW.
X5 M AT 4WD DSC ABS HUD NAV SR LED
White
2012
20060210563B44A
WBSGY02090LH67795
P 408.0 kW (547 bhp)
( $110,151.00
( ' 28 Mar 2013
F 28 Mar 2013
1

$110,151.00

"
i

P Yes
27 Mar 2023
$71.,598.00

"

. Ihte: 27 Mar 2023
I E - Open Category
. 10
(o] $97.889.00
Cq $30.781.00
I \ $102,379.00
The rein is correct as at 06 Jan 2020

OK



20201117 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

» e
scCarMARrRT.CO?r
! THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYE
" » Bl ‘hicle List (3 vehicles)
Car Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availabi
BMW ow 10-$158,800  $15,870 /yr 15-Jul-2010 4,395¢cc - Aero Garage Pte Ltd Availal
yr Ci
Vie
Office No. - -
Atan - 909490920
BMW. low 10-5149,800 $14,970 /yr 23-Aug-2011 4,395cc 139,942 km Le Motor Enterprise Availal
yr CO
100 ank/In House/Balloon Scheme With Most Attractive And 100% Fast Approval Rates! Buy With Peace Of Mind Wi
Wair The Market For Sales Now! Original Paint...
Office No. - 64405131
Desmord Tai - 92721418 | Richard Wong - 97692303
BM: £415,888 $41,330 /Jyr 19-Jan-2018 4,395 cc 18,880 km Kimhung Hegary Availal
Holding(S)
Imp & Handling. Optimum Power Development And Lightning-Quick Responsiveness. Donington Grey On Black Merin
1¢( jent Service And Maintained Under War...
sgCarMart is the number one ar classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sal
even for _ , wans, trucks, hybrid cars, sports cars or stationwagons. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans,
finar cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance, We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authori
car o , and 5 on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, and also motoring advice, ca
review & on the latest models. Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car
perft an, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE resuits.

© 2004-2020 suCarMart. All rights reserved.

https:/iwww soce L com used _cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php?SA=&MOD=BMW X5&RPG=20&VEH=0&ENG=1&AVL=2&0RD=RGD_A... 1/



MKKH18171885 / K Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 31/12/2019 17:30
SUBMITTED BY: Chou Wel Kiat, Jerome

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctiz the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/for the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
—— T

repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of paolicy liab

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records

aforesald.

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

ility on the part of the insurance companies.

Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
31/12/2019 17:30

30/12/2019 17:50

CTE BEFORE BUKIT TIMAH EXIT

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SFW688Z
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner LOH SOCK HWA
NRIC No SXXXX389G
Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

(LOCAL) +65-96866117
OFFICE-96866117

BMW
X5-4.4 (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5107870767

JOEL QUEK KENG YEW
SXXXX672J

12/06/1977

INDOOR

04/03/1996

23 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98899100

JOELQUEK@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 22



Adﬁress

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Passenger 2

Passenger 3

Passenger 4

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Detalls Of Properties
Vehicle Category

43 TAGORE AVENUE
787664

NO

SPOUSE

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO
5
NO
NO
YES
NO
5

NAME:
GENDER:

: JOSH QUEK
. MALE

NAME:
GENDER:

: JADE QUEK
: FEMALE

NAME:
GENDER:

. CATHERINE
: FEMALE

NAME:
GENDER:

: LEIA
: FEMALE

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

SJX2481L

PRIVATE CAR



Néme of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

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

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
SBMIBI6R

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3
SLN125H

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 4
SJE8312

PRIVATE CAR

Page 3 of 22



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be leted by the Policyh nd/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties,

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made avalilable aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(al My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal infarmation set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

(I} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

[ll] investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law In administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers ar
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or mare of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e) theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{l) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court arders.

Policyholder's Signature Drive?‘Nz‘m_a_tﬁre Repaorting C{pt\re‘ Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (I driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Timg: NRIC/FIN No.:

2! IL‘ L4 @EI.SSPM

Page 4 of 22



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

MY

| | > <82 - A
[ B> sTya¥d i =2
||| f>samdbeR = e
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

1w wm qim. ClE  ongd e Font velacle STE 831 = braked kg
Nl and G\) 1 c’lld o e h,, badmy - thwovey , Mo vduele  belomd
me  SIX 3481l codlided wto W c'ausmsf g vdacle to Wit ‘to
A Pt velycle SIE &3]z

é |, CTES3 12 =B

X TP (lajm _other wwé&’[ww - 832 Motorsports ¥
¥ Fuad M,; accidint r¢pert to 9 wwhﬂu‘w =N

7D

L

< \Th-:\
- A
S \
DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true In BVEry respett: i"
’
17_._‘__‘/'
]
Paolicyholder's Signature Drwarw Rgporﬂr& Cenjre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is i e policyholder) Name:
Company Chop (if applicable) Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.

Page 50of 22



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

PRI
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notified Est Submitted Ad) Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
Mai 03 Jan 2020 ggf;on 2020 $%0.00 $$0.00 hmm:ll'tlg for Survey
ain i
Edit Reg Edic Ady ot | £dit Estimates | | View Rot | cancarcas |
r Main Reference Claim Details Show All I

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [[Cfe't!d by adjuster]
Insured: Feisal Abdul Rah , 1D: S7143263G

Main -
Claaants LOH SOCK HWA, 1D: S7831389G

Vehicle Reg. . 130/12/2019 00:00 - :59
No.: SFW688Z bate of Loes: [B1 Manths and 2 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
X Policy/Cover |PNPV2018-0000690 (Comprehensive)

Claim Type: | TP / 1202000000267 Note No.: | Coverage: 26/05/2019 - 25/05/2020
Vehicle Reg.

Policy No.
No. SIX2481L .
(Insured): (Claimant):

Excess:
Repairer: 833 Motorsports (SIN MING) 160 SIN MING DRIVE #02-09 SIN MING AUTOCITY, 575722 Sin Ming - Tel: 83322833
Handling | gwp gingapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6727 5700 ... [Handled by Josey Loh]

Insurer:
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 14/01/2020]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | Compose Case Mall ]
There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handl Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.
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Claim Documents
*SFW688Z (1202000000267)
[SIX2481L]
™
LOH SOCK HWA
Dec 30 2019 12:00AM
[Feisal Abdul Rahman]
833 Motorsports
Upload Documents |  Upioad Photos | Compose New Letter | View
Photos/Images 3perpage  [v]| M
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View | wadirc | M
2 10/01/20 09:24 General View n Load JPG ¥4
3 [10/01/20 09:24 | General View 0| warc | 4
4 |10/01/20 09:24 General View € | Load IFG
5 |10/01/20 09:24 General View € | Load IrG
6 |10/01/20 09:24 General View 6 | wedirc | M
7 | 10/01/20 09:24 General View 0 | wadrc | M
8 |10/01/2009:24  |General View © | wadirc | M4
9 |10/01/20 09:24 General View 8 | wadirc | M
10 |10/01/2009:24 | General View Q| wadirc | M
11 |10/01/20 09:24 General View 0 | e | M
12 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View © | wedirc | M
13 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View @ | adc | M
14 |10/01/20 09:24 General View @O | adirc | M
15 |10/01/20 09:24 General View n Load PG | M
16 |10/01/20 09:24 General View O | wadic | &
17 |10/01/20 09:24 General View @ | adirc | M
18 |10/01/20 09:24 General View © | wadirc | M
19 |10/01/20 09:24 General View © | LoadrG
20 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View € | adwe | M
21 |10/01/20 09:24 General View € | wadrc | M
22 |10/01/20 09:24 General View © | wadirc | M
23 |10/01/20 09:24 General View @ | e | M
24 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View @ | wedic | M
25 |10/01/20 09:24 General View € | Ladirc | M
26 |10/01/20 09:24 General View Q| wadirc | M
27 |10/01/20 09:24 General View © | Ladirc | M
28 |10/01/20 09:24 General View € | wadirc | M
29 |10/01/2009:24 | General View € | wadirc | M
30 [10/01/2009:24 | General View 8 | oad )G
31 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View © | Load IrG
32 |10/01/20 09:24 General View € | wadirc
33 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View €| wadrs | &4
34 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View 0 | adirc | M
35 |10/01/20 09:24 General View €| adirc | M
36 [10/01/2009:24 | General View O | e | &
37 |10/01/20 09:24 General View 0 adic | 4
38 |10/01/20 09:24 General View €@ | wedirc | A
39 |10/01/20 09:24 General View o Load IPG M
40 |10/01/2009:24 | General View O | wadirc | A
41 |10/01/2009:24 | General View Q| wadirc | &
42 |10/01/20 09:24 General View O | wedirc | M
43 |10/01/20 09:24 General View 0| wadrc | &4
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Photos/Images [3perpage  [v]| M
No_|Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
44 [10/01/2009:24  |General View Load IPG |
45 |10/01/2009:24 | General View € | loadirc | M
46 [10/01/2009:24 | General View © | adirc | &
47 |10/01/20 09:24 General View © | wadirc | &
48 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View @ | adirc | M
49 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View O | adirc | &
50 [10/01/2009:24  |General View 8@ | wadwc | M
51 |10/01/2009:24  |General View 0| wadrc | M
52 [10/01/20 09:24 | General View 8 | adirc | M
53 |10/01/20 09:24 General View € | Load IrG
54 |10/01/20 09:24  |General View | wadrc | M4
55 |10/01/2009:24 | General View Q| adirc | M
56 |10/01/20 09:24 General View ﬁ Load PG | M
57 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View 0 | wadwc | ¥
58 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View 0| wadirc | 4
59 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View 0| adirc | M
60 |10/01/20 09:24 General View 8 | wadic | M
61 |10/01/2009:24 | General View € | Ladirc | &
62 [10/01/2009:24  |General View O | wadirc | M
63 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View € | adirc | &
64 |10/01/20 09:24 General View 0 | wadirc | M
65 |10/01/2009:24 | General View 8 | wadrc | ¥
66 |10/01/20 09:24 General View @8 | Load IrG
67 [10/01/2009:24 | General View 8 | wadirc | M
68 |10/01/2009:24 | General View | Ladirc | M
69 |10/01/2009:24 | General View 0| adirc | A
70 |10/01/20 D9:24 General View € | wadrc | 4
71 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View 0| adirc | 4
72 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View 8 | wadirc | M
73 |10/01/20 09:24 General View | adirc | M
74 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View €| wadrc | A
75 |10/01/2009:24 | General View Q| adirc | &
76 |10/01/2009:24 | General View 0| adirc | &
77 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View 0| e | M
78 |10/01/20 09:24  |General View 0 | wadirc | ¥
79 |10/01/20 09:24 General View n Load JPG
80 |10/01/2009:24 | General View ® | wadirc | M
81 |10/01/2009:24 | General View © | wadirc | M
82 |10/01/20 09:24 General View € | Ladirc | M
83 |10/01/20 09:24 General View 8 | wadirc | M
84 |10/01/2009:24 | General View @ | Ladic | M
85 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View €| adirc | M
86 |10/01/2009:24 | General View Q| wadircg | &
87 |10/01/2009:24 | General View @ | wadc | &
88 |10/01/2009:24 | General View O | wadirc | A
89 |10/01/20 09:24  |General View Q| adirc | 4
90 |10/01/20 09:24 General View ) | wadirc | ¥
91 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View | Ladirc | &
92 |10/01/2009:24  |General View © | G | ¥
93 |10/01/2009:24  |General View © | adirc | 4
94 |10/01/20 09:24  |General View O | wadwe | &
95 |10/01/20 09:24 General View €| Loadirc | M
96 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View @ | Loadc | ¥
97 |10/01/20 09:24 General View € | wadc | &
98 |10/01/20 09:24 General View € | wadirc | &
99 |10/01/20 09:24 General View O | wadirc | &
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Photos/Images [3perpage [v]| M
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
100 [10/01/20 09:24 | General View Q| adirc | &
101 | 10/01/20 09:24 General View @ | Ladirc | M
102 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View 0| wedic | &
103 | 10/01/20 09:24 General View © | wadirc | M
104 [10/01/20 09:24 | General View O | e M
105 |10/01/2009:24 | General View © | adirc | &
106 | 10/01/20 09:24 General View O | oadirc | M
107 | 10/01/20 09:24 | General View 8| wadirc | M
108 [10/01/20 09:24 | General View @ | wadc | &
109 | 10/01/20 09:24 General View € | Load PG
110 |10/D1/20 09:24 | General View © | adwc | M
111 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View © | loadwc | M
112 [10/01/20 09:24 | General View O | wadirc | M
113 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View © | e | M
114 [10/01/20 09:24 | General View 0| wadrc | &4
115 | 10/01/20 09:24 General View u Load PG | M
116 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View O | Ladwc | 4
117 |10/D1/20 09:24 | General View 8 | e | &
118 | 10/01/20 09:24 | General View @ | wadirc | &
119 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View Q| adirc | 4
120 [10/01/20 09:24 | General View 0| e | &
121 [10/01/20 09:24 | General View 0| wadirc | &
122 [10/01/20 09:24 | General View €@ | Load G
123 [10/01/20 09:24 | General View 0 | wadwc | &
124 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View @ | adc | M
125 [10/01/20 09:24 | General View @ | wairc | &
126 [10/01/20 09:24 | General View 0 | wadrc | &
127 [10/01/20 09:24 | General View @ | wadirc | &
128 | 10/01/20 09:24 General View € | adirc | M
129 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View e | wadic | M
130 [10/01/20 09:24 | General View O | wac | A
131 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View O | adws | 4
132 [10/01/20 09:24 | General View Q| Ladirc | ¥
133 [ 10/01/20 09:24 General View € | Load G
134 | 10/01/20 09:24 General View 0| wadirc | &
135 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View © | Load G
136 [10/01/20 09:24 | General View O | wadwc | &
137 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View © | Ladirc | M
138 |10/01/20 09:24 | General View © | wadic | &
139 [10/01/20 09:24 | General View €@ | wadwc | &
140 | 10/01/20 09:24 General View | wadwrc | M
141 [10/01/20 09:25 | Odometer Reading Load PG | &
142 [10/01/20 09:25 | Chassis Number O | adirc | M
143 |10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantled Parts © | wadc | &
144 [10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantled Parts @ | wadirc | M
145 |10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantled Parts O wadwc | F
146 |10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantled Parts 0| wadirc | M
147 | 10/01/20 09:26 Dismantled Parts € | Load irG
148 | 10/01/20 09:26 Dismantled Parts 0 | wadirc | ¥
149 [10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantied Parts € | adirc | M
150 [10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantied Parts © | wadrc | &
151 | 10/01/20 09:26 Dismantled Parts O | loadirc | M
152 |10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantied Parts @ | adrc | M
153 |10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantied Parts € | wadirc | &
154 [10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantled Parts O | wadirc | &
155 |10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantled Parts © | wadic | &
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Photos/Images 3perpage  [v]| M
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
156 {10/01/20 09:26 Dismantied Parts u Load IJPG E
157 |10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantied Parts @ | lLade | A
158 [10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantied Parts O | wadirc | H
159 | 10/01/20 09:26 Dismantled Parts © | adirc | M
160 |10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantied Parts 8| wadiec | &
161 [10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantied Parts ® | wadrc | ¥
162 |10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantled Parts Q| wadirc |
163 | 10/01/20 09:26 Dismantled Parts € | Load G
164 |10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantled Parts 8| wadirc | &
165 | 10/01/20 09:26 Dismantled Parts @ | Load PG
166 |10/01/20 09:26 Dismantied Parts © | adirc | M
167 |10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantled Parts © | wadic | M
168 |10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantled Parts Q| wadirc | &
169 | 10/01/20 09:26 Dismantied Parts € | adirc | M
170 |10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantled Parts @ | wadirc | &
171 |10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantled Parts © | adirc | M
172 [10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantied Parts Q| adic | &
173 |10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantied Parts O | e | &
174 |10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantled Parts O | adirc | &
175[10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantled Parts @ | wadirc | &
176 [10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantled Parts @) | Load PG
177 | 10/01/20 09:26 Dismantled Parts 8 | wedirc | M
178 |10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantled Parts © | Load pG
179 |10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantled Parts © | ladirc | M
180 [ 10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantled Parts 0 | wadirc | M
181 | 10/01/20 09:26 Dismantied Parts O | adirc | &
182 | 10/01/20 09:26 Dismantied Parts € | wadic | &
183 |10/01/20 09:26 Dismantied Parts O wadirg | &
184 | 10/01/20 09:26 Dismantled Parts 0| wadirc | &
185 |10/01/20 09:26 Dismantled Parts € | wadirc | M
186 | 10/01/20 09:26 Dismantied Parts o Load IPG m
187 | 10/01/20 09:26 Dismantled Parts © | warc | &
188 |10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantled Parts © | wadirc | M
189 | 10/01/20 09:26 Dismantled Parts | wadirc | M
190 |10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantled Parts O wadirc | M
191 | 10/01/20 09:26 Dismantled Parts © | Loadir
192 |10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantled Parts € | Ladirc | M
193 | 10/01/20 09:26 Dismantled Parts © | wadrc | 4
194 | 10/01/20 09:26 Dismantled Parts © | wadirc | 4
195 |10/01/20 09:26 | Dismantled Parts O | wedirc | M
196 | 10/01/20 09:26 Dismantled Parts @ | wadirc | &
197 | 10/01/20 09:26 Dismantled Parts 0| wadrc | 4
198 | 10/01/20 09:26 Dismantled Parts Q| adirc | &
199 | 10/01/20 09:26 Dismantled Parts © | adirc | M
200 | 10/01/20 09:26 Dismantled Parts O | wadirc | M
Documentation 1 per page I~ &
No | Finalized On FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 03/01/20 17:55 SFW6BBZ TP GIA o Load PDF

2 |03/01/20 17:55  [SIx2481L O1 GIA € | Load POF

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | save | print |

There are no document checklists configured.
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Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show [t to other parties.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno19ss071s8r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/FWD20000188/GVD3E2

Date: 15/01/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. Policy No: PNPV2018-0000690
Claimant .
Vehicle No : SFW688Z Insured Vehicle No: SJX2481L
Date of Loss: 30/12/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 1202000000267
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SFW688Z
Make & Model: BMW X5, 4.4 (A) Engine No: 20060210S63B44A
Reg. Date: 28/03/2013 (Man. Year: 2012) Chassis No: WBSGY02090LHB7795
Colour: White Odometer: 95253 km
Engine Capacity: 4395 cc
Ma_;rkt.al Value/New Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
NDITION OF VEHI TIME OF SUR
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 275/40 R20 Rear Tyre Size: 275/40 R20
Front Left Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 8 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 8 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
|COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 03/01/2020
Date Inspected: 06/01/2020 Inspected At: 833 Motorsports (SIN MING)
160 SIN MING DRIVE #02-09 SIN
MING AUTOCITY
Singapore 575722
Estimated Period of Repair: 10.0 days
Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.
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A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $18,000.00 -$20,000.00
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 15 Jan 2020)
Parts: M1-SUV BMW X5 4.4 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SFW6882)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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